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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 10:29 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 261614 - Copy of the MOU mentioned on Page 126 of 

2020/21 Annual Report regarding 3 Waters and funding breakdown
Attachments: Memorandum of Understanding  Three Waters Services Reform - fully signed by 

HCC and DIA 2020-08-26.PDF

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Question 1 .Please provide a copy of that memorandum. 
 
The 20 August 2020 Strategic Growth committee resolved to sign the Memorandum of Understanding - Three 
Waters Reform between the Sovereign in right of New Zealand acting by and through the Department of Internal 
Affairs and Hamilton City Council.  The minutes of this meeting and relevant resolution is publicly available on the 
Hamilton City Council’s website here.  The agenda item relating to the Three Waters Reform Memorandum of 
Understanding is item 8 on page 3 of the minutes. A copy of the final signed Memorandum of Understanding is also 
attached. 
 
Question 2. Please advise if HCC has received all or part of the $17.46m with a breakdown.  
 
Regular update reports on the Three Waters Reform Water Stimulus programme, including details of receipt of 
funding instalments of the $17,460,000 of stimulus grant allocated to Hamilton City Council, are routinely presented 
to the Infrastructure Operations Committee meetings.  The most recent update report was presented at the 12 April 
2022 Infrastructure Operations Committee meeting and included a breakdown of the grant funding instalments 
received. The report is publicly available on the Hamilton City Council’s website here. The Water Stimulus Project 
Update report is item 7 starting on page 35 in the agenda pack with the breakdown on funding received referenced 
in the financial section of the report (paragraphs 30-35 on page 37 of the agenda pack).  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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From:   
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 1:43 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Memorandum of Understanding/ 3 waters 
 
Good afternoon, In the 2020/2021 accounts  (page 126) it states that a MOU has been signed for the first phase of 3 
waters.  
Question 1 .Please provide a copy of that memorandum. 
Question 2. Please advise if HCC has received all or part of the $17.46m with a breakdown.  
Many thanks 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for 
the addressee.  Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and 
may be unlawful.  If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email 
or printing and distributing it to any other parties.  Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any 
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system. 
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